September 13, 2021
701 Main Street
Lancaster, MA 01523

Lancaster Board of Selectmen
701 Main Street
Lancaster, MA 01523

Dear Board of Selectmen,

At our September 13™, 2021 meeting the Lancaster Planning Board reviewed the request you
forwarded, from Ms. Jill A. Natola on behalf of Mr. Danile Warila, to discontinue a section of Old
Lunenburg Road adjacent to property at 1340 Lunenburg Road. The section of road is identified as “Old
Lunenburg Road 1883 Town Layout” on an ANR Plan endorsed by the Planning Board on August 12,
2013 and recorded with the Worcester District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 902, Plan 36.

The Planning Board reports that it is not aware of any reason to disadvise discontinuing this section of
road.

On behalf of the Lancaster Planning Board,

Russell W. Williston
Chair



